

## December vestry meeting

Joy presented the budget for November. It looks like we will make our budget for the year. This past month the yard work was done with leaves removed and some extra cleaning supplies purchased.

Jeff moves to approve the budget as proposed, Peggy seconded. All approved

Going forward into 2016 the Diocesan assessment will increase to \$900.00 a month. Joy will work into budget.

Munchkin work is all done.

Invitations will be sent to Christ Church Austin for our dinner church, both invitations to the congregation and Austin should have an RSVP so we have a head count.

Savile presented minutes from November Vestry Minutes. Jeff approves November minutes as amended, Peggy seconded.

Ascension has been in contact with us and they have chosen to move to one service at nine o'clock. We will move ours to ten thirty because of this change. We will revisit in ninety days. Will be effective January 3rd. Will have to do something about sign in front of church.

The following Vestry members will assist this change: Savile will work on telling tribune, Paul will work on sign, Jeff will communicate with Ascension, Peggy will have website changed.

Next meeting with Amanda will be February 9th at five thirty.

We need to check in with Cindi about lights, and whether or not they are working right.

Discussion began as to the raises for the church staff. Further discussion will occur at the next Vestry meeting. All potential raises are contingent on our budget for next year. We need to find out what Cindi's salary is.

Next meeting will be Jan 24th at 9am.